From: Albert Lew <albert.lew@lacity.org>
Sent time:  09/07/2018 04:59:46 PM
To: Ricardo Avendano <ricardo.avendano@lacity.org>

Subject: Re: CEQA Response: Hollywood Center Project — Notice Of Preparation of Environmental Impact Report and Public Scoping Meeting

You're correct. The need for an IWP in the CEQA discharge is actually unnecessary because a CEQA approval doesn't authorize
any connection to the LA sewers whatsoever. It is just an evaluation of possible connections and capacities.

I'll et the rest of the group know in case it's not clear to them. Of course, IWPs for SCAR discharge are required depending on
proposed uses.

Thanks,
Albert

Albert C. Lew, P.E.

Wastewater Engineering Services Division (WESD)
Bureau of Sanitation

Department of Public Works

City of Los Angeles

Phone: 323.342.6207

Fax: 323.342.6210

On Wed, Sep 5, 2018 at 9:32 AM, Ricardo Avendano <ricardo.avendano@lacity.org> wrote:
Thank you. When reviewing a CEQA, as far as I understand is that Primary Group should be
informed if the flow is more than 30,000 GPD, however in case you have an industrial
discharge in the analysis, there is no need at this time to request and IWP.
Please correct me if I am wrong.

Jose Ricardo Avendano

Bureau of Sanitation

Wastewater Engineering Services Division
Office # 323-342-6227

Cell. # 626-372-4456

ricardo.avendano@Ilacity.org

On Wed, Sep 5, 2018 at 9:26 AM, Albert Lew <albert.lew(@lacity.org> wrote:
Don't forget the IWP for the restaurant in this project.
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Good work.

Albert C. Lew, P.E.

Wastewater Engineering Services Division (WESD)
Bureau of Sanitation

Department of Public Works

City of Los Angeles

Phone: 323.342.6207

Fax: 323.342.6210
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that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the content of this information is prohibited

If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original message and any attachment without reading or
saving in any manner.

On Wed, Sep 5, 2018 at 8:38 AM, Ricardo Avendano <ricardo.avendano@lacity.org> wrote:
Here is the Hydraulic Analysis Map.

Jose Ricardo Avendano

Bureau of Sanitation

Wastewater Engineering Services Division
Office # 323-342-6227

Cell. # 626-372-4456

ricardo.avendano@lacity.org

On Wed, Sep 5, 2018 at 8:37 AM, Ricardo Avendano <ricardo.avendano(@lacity.org> wrote:
Please review the project stated above for Notice of Preparation of Environmental Impact
Report.

\\82mtcfs1\wesd\Div Files\SCAR\CEQA Review\CEQA Analysis Files\Hydraulic
Analysis\Hollywood Center Project - NOP of EIR

\\82mtcfs1\wesd\Div Files\SCAR\CEQA Review\FINAL CEQA Response LTRs\FINAL
DRAFT\Hollywood Center Project — NOP of EIR and Public Scoping Meeting

Jose Ricardo Avendano

Bureau of Sanitation

Wastewater Engineering Services Division
Office # 323-342-6227

Cell. # 626-372-4456

ricardo.avendano@lacity.org
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